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From:  

To: "DICK DETRA"  

Subject: Re: Spiders APO address 

Date: Sun, 13 Feb 2005 18:08:02 -0500 

Hello Mr. Detra, 

Just wanted to let you know that all the guys have arrived to 
t heir destination in Taji. Taji is a city just north of Baghdad . 
Carl said that everyone is doing good and they are full of 
flight missions lately and working hard. 
Here is Carls mailing address. Let me know if you need anything 
else. you should be getting the patch this week. Let me know 
when you do soi dont worry. Thank you again for all that you 
are doing and i will start emailing you the~ RG updates o n the 
guys. 

CPT Carl A. Preciado 
     

   

Take care and talk t o yo u soon 
Jonna Preciado 
> 
> From: DI CK DETRA 
> Date : 2005/02 / 12 Sat PM 03:15:03 EST 
> To : J o nna Prec i ado 
> Subject: Spiders APO address 
> 
> Hi Jonna, 
> Please send me the mailing address for your husband in Kuwait. 
I want to get that info in the next newsletter. Have you heard 
any news on the Spiders and where they are stationed i n Iraq? We 
are gearing up t o do a newsletter in March. I haven' t r ece i v ed 
the patch yet ... been watching the mail. Please add my email 
address for your FRG info ... so we can be in the loop. 
> Thanks, 
> Dick 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
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